Schroeter, Tom EM:EX 882410 W=

‘ A4
From: Grieve, Dave A EM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2005 12:32 PM
To: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX
Subject: RE: April 26 estimates for Cranbrook $; Chapleau the company and Chapleau the property

Au-quartz and polymetallic (Ag, Pb, Zn +/- Au) veins, based on MINFILE occurrences 82FNW131-135, 184.

From: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2005 11:26 AM

To:

Grieve, Dave A EM:EX

Subject: FW: Aprit 26 estimates for Cranbrook $; Chapleau the company and Chapleau the property

Type(s) of targets at Dore Mountain?

Tom

Tom

Schroeter, P.Eng./P.Geo.

Senior Regional Geologist

Geological Survey and Development Branch
Mining and Minerals Division

Ministry of Energy and Mines

Direct Telephone 604 660-2812
Messages & Enquiries 604 660-2708
Facsimile 604 775-0313

email tom.schroeter@gems6.gov.bc.ca
Autotel 604 662-9091

From: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2005 10:21 AM

To: Grieve, Dave A EM:EX

Subject: RE: April 26 estimates for Cranbrook $; Chapleau the company and Chapleau the property
Thanks, Dave.

Tom

Tom Schroeter, P.Eng./P.Geo.

Senior Regional Geologist

Geological Survey and Development Branch
Mining and Minerals Division

Ministry of Energy and Mines

Direct Telephone 604 660-2812
Messages & Enquiries 604 660-2708

Facs

imile 604 775-0313

email tom.schroeter@gems6.gov.bc.ca
Autotel 604 662-9091

From: Grieve, Dave A EM:EX

Sent:  Wednesday, May 04, 2005 9:57 AM

To: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

Subject: April 26 estimates for Cranbrook $; Chapleau the company and Chapleau the property

Tom: Just had a word with Robin Sudo at Chapleau Resources, and it is not clear at this time if they will be doing
any work on Zinger or other Cranbrook area holdings this year. So the $0.5 under Chapleau Reg. might be
premature or over-optimistic.

With respect to Chapleau Creek, Roy Ganderton visited the office yesterday. He has put together much of the
Chapleau "camp” as a single property, and is going to hire a geologist to do a compilation of existing information.
He is calling the property Dore Mountain.
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